

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

LICENSING AMENDMENTS

2021 GENERAL SESSION

STATE OF UTAH

Chief Sponsor: Brady Brammer

Senate Sponsor: _____

LONG TITLE

General Description:

This bill modifies provisions of the Cosmetology and Associated Professions Licensing Act (the act).

Highlighted Provisions:

This bill:

- ▶ modifies the definition of "hair braiding" in the act ~~H→ [to include the use of wefts if applied without the use of glue or tape] ←H~~ ;
- ▶ modifies the definition of the "practice of barbering" in the act; and
- ▶ makes technical changes.

Money Appropriated in this Bill:

None

Other Special Clauses:

None

Utah Code Sections Affected:

AMENDS:

58-11a-102, as last amended by Laws of Utah 2020, Chapter 339

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the state of Utah:

Section 1. Section **58-11a-102** is amended to read:

58-11a-102. Definitions.



- 90 (xiii) the use of decorative beads, accessories, and ~~hair~~ **[nonhair]** ~~hair~~ extensions[-];
- 90a ~~hair~~ **[-and]** ~~hair~~
- 91 (xiv) the use of wefts if applied without the use of glue or tape ~~hair~~ [-]; **and**
- 91a **(xv) the cutting of an extension braided into the hair.** ~~hair~~
- 92 (c) "Hair braiding" does not include:
- 93 (i) the use of:
- 94 (A) wefts applied with the use of glue or tape;
- 95 (B) synthetic tape;
- 96 (C) synthetic glue;
- 97 (D) keratin bonds;
- 98 (E) fusion bonds; or
- 99 (F) heat tools;
- 100 (ii) the cutting of ~~hair~~ **[human hair]** the natural hair of the head ~~hair~~ ; or
- 101 (iii) the application of heat, dye, a reactive chemical, or other preparation to:
- 102 (A) alter the color of the hair; or
- 103 (B) straighten, curl, or alter the structure of the hair.
- 104 (20) "Hair designer" means a person who is licensed under this chapter to engage in the
- 105 practice of hair design.
- 106 (21) "Hair designer instructor" means a hair designer who is licensed under this chapter
- 107 to engage in the practice of hair design instruction.
- 108 (22) "Licensed barber or cosmetology/barber school" means a barber or
- 109 cosmetology/barber school licensed under this chapter.
- 110 (23) "Licensed electrology school" means an electrology school licensed under this
- 111 chapter.
- 112 (24) "Licensed esthetics school" means an esthetics school licensed under this chapter.
- 113 (25) "Licensed hair design school" means a hair design school licensed under this
- 114 chapter.
- 115 (26) "Licensed nail technology school" means a nail technology school licensed under
- 116 this chapter.
- 117 (27) "Master esthetician" means an individual who is licensed under this chapter to
- 118 engage in the practice of master-level esthetics.
- 119 (28) "Nail technician" means an individual who is licensed under this chapter to engage
- 120 in the practice of nail technology.